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To:  Jeannie Johnson . _ _ ~. January 7, 2010
JNU Manager { '
From: Thomas G. Carso
JNU Engineer =

File: 1603.13

Re:  JNU RSA Improvements Project Update

AIC shut down operations in early December and now tell us they won’t start up again until the
beginning of March.

Miller Construction, one of AIC’s subcontractors, did continue operations during December as
follows: S

e production and stockpiling of Class C armor stone (for west end RSA),
e production and stockpiling of Class B underlayer stone (for lateral RSA),

Other project-related activities that have been ongoing during December are as follows:

e AIC has revised management staffing for the project:
o new project manager: Dennis Falldorf,
o project chief engineer (2" in command): Kirk Zurkel
o new project superintendent: Randy Turley

e PND has prepared preliminary drawings for extending the Mendenhall River rip-rap
armoring from the current project limit to the southwest corner of float plane pond (this
work will be issued as a change order to the RSA project and is already permitted),

e We are inviting resumes from qualified individuals who might be interested in serving on
the dispute resolution board (DRB).

e We are continuing to coordinate among INU, FAA, and AEL&P to optimize the
approach for relocating the ASOS and providing power and communications to that part
of the airport,

e We submitted an Eagle Nest Take permit application and are continuing to work on the
review comments from U.S. Fish & Wildlife,

e We are making initial inquiries regarding a standardized approach to float plane float
pilings.

As of the mid-December pay request, the contractor has earned $1,203,893, representing 4.3% of
. the $28.6 million contract. No change orders have been authorized to date.





